
MINUTES
SOUTHPORT BEACH HOUSE CITIZEN COMMITTEE

City of Kenosha Municipal Building – 625 52nd Street, Room 100
Thursday, February 20, 2014 - 3:00 pm

The meeting was called to order at 3:05pm, a quorum was present. The following members were present: 
Chairman Steve G. Bostrom, Margaret Heller, George W. Clarke, Robert Merletti, and Barbara J. Stein-
Lendman. James J. Mosley and Michael J. Thomey were absent. Staff present was Jeff Warnock. 

1. Old business:
• Report from Barb on Terry Rose/Jim Kreuser

- Barb updated the members that Terry Rose spoke with Jim Kreuser.  Jim is not interested at all 
and the County Board won't take the Southport Beach House on.

• Report from George on conference call with Wellfleet
- George commented that the call with Wellfleet went well. He gave a history background of 
Wellfleet and break down on the conversation with Marla. Wellfleet has a 99 year lease with the 
town who also gave them $500,000 for the building. They did a lot of repairs, received grants, 
fundraising and then hired someone to handle the fundraising. Wellfleet is viewed as a venue. 
30-40% of it's revenue comes from private events.
- Margaret said they spent 5 years fundraising. They gutted out the whole building. 
- Chairman Bostrom replied that if we had anyone to take over the building, I would want a 
professional service who knows how to raise money and other things.
- Margaret wants to think the City will do what they say with the RFPs. Says the Committee 
should take over running the Southport Beach House. Show that it can make it a money making 
venue.
- Chairman Bostrom prefers to give options to the City to choose from.
-Margaret proposed the east side windows get repaired, put in an a/c unit and remote key 
system.
- Chairman Bostrom said we need significant funds.  

• Business Plan from Margaret
- Robert says the next meeting should be devoted to looking at both options between Margaret 
and George's view and ideas for a business plan. When did Wellfleet start to raise money?
- George said in 2007 fundraising plan was set, December 2007 the town approved the 
$500,000 grant and turned property over to Wellfleet. In 2001 the Committee was appointed by 
the town. The conference call with Marla was recorded and can be heard at any time by calling 
559-726-1399 participant code 837927.

• Report from Steve on SAA suggestions for grants for preservation of historic buildings/Beach 
House
- Chairman Bostrom spoke with Blake and he made clear with all the work with the City he hasn't
done a thing for looking into grants for Southport Park. He has been busy with other work and 
didn't know he had to do. Chairman Bostrom suggestion is we don't use the money to do the roof
and wait another year.
- Barb said if we had sprinkler system, schools could use building.
- Margaret said we should start with a business plan and go off what we should keep or not 
have/do. Let's come to next meeting with ideas for business plan.
- Chairman Bostrom asked if the Committee should formally request to the Director of Public 
Works that these items get addressed with the money we already have.

➔ Windows
➔ Door
➔ Northeast Corner Wall Support
➔ Lintel

- Robert thinks we need to push this as long as it provides safety, etc before any money could be
taken out of budget and put to something else.



- George replies that we are at the exact same place we were last year. We had a meeting with 
the Mayor and he promised everything on the list would get done in 2014. I don't think that's 
going to happen. Spring will probably be filled with project to get roads fixed.
- Chairman Bostrom replied that City employees don't need to do this work. Street employees will
be doing the work on the roads. He asked the Committee “Is it a yes to request for $125,000 
from the Director of Public Works for the requested items?” The Committee voted yes 5-0.

• Report from Steve on RFPs.   
- Chairman Bostrom said it is Public Works opinion that the first thing is the roof. 
- Jeff Warnock commented on chimney repair. Says he checks the roof twice a week. With the 
angles you can't do a piece here and a piece there because of flashing. He has an issue with the
material that will be put up. Priorities are as the Mayor requested.
- Chairman Bostrom said it needs to get approved by the Wisconsin Historic Society before 
RFPs can happen. I estimate approval by the Historical Society will be spring. No bids are sent 
out until the Historical Society says what can be done. 
-Robert asked why the roof first?
- Chairman Bostrom replied because the roof could effect other areas that would have been 
repaired before. By maybe having to re-fix a few areas that were already fixed before.
- Jeff Warnock said he will get more involved with the building for the Committee. 

2. New Business
- Chairman Bostrom said the next meeting will solely be about a business plan vs. Wellfleet. I 
would like an update on proposal by Garrett from last meeting. 
- Jeff Warnock said he and Garrett had a meeting but still interested in his proposal of using the 
Beach House for storing things for sailing.

3.  Citizens comments
Gregg Kishline reported that he has done research on the type of roof on the Southport Beach 
House. He stated that it is difficult to find craftsmen who can work on slate and recommended that 
the City look into either steel (made to look like slate) or asphalt cement. The question was asked 
how much shopping has the City done regarding the roof. He also stated that he is frustrated 
because he does not think the City is sincere in wanting to take care of their building.

The Committee agreed on Thursday, March 6, 2014 and Thursday, March 20, 2014 at 5:00pm for their next
meetings.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:38pm by Chairman Bostrom. 


